
From:                                 Deb
Sent:                                  Tue 2018-03-06 
To:                                      Lisa Beare
Subject:                             Ridge Meadows home show receipt final 2018
Attachments:                   Online-Exhib-Package-2018-1.pdf

RIDGE MEADOWS HOME SHOW
#4 - 22374 Lougheed Highway.
Maple Ridge, B.C. V2X 2T5
Tel. 604-467-3950 Fax: 604-466-6889
Email: info@ridgemeadowshomeshow.com 
www.ridgemeadowshomeshow.com
    
 
Lisa Beare
NDP MLA Maple Ridge
104-20130 Lougheed Hwy
Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7
 
Dear Lisa:
 

RECEIPT PAID IN FULL 
Booth order:      1 inline
 
Cost:      
GST:      
Total Cost:      
Less Deposit:   
                        411.75
Balance Owing:   paid  
  
Credit Card Authorization Number 164437/143210
Amount Debited $ _ 411.75



(17 Ridge Meadows Recycling Society

Ridge Meadows Recycling Society 
Box 283, Maple Ridge, BC, V2X-7G2 

Phone:(604) 463-5545 Fax:(604) 467-6100 
Depot Location: 10092-236 St. Maple Ridge, BC 

Website: www.rmrecycling.org 

INVOICE 

email : kim@rmrecycling.org 

No 

Page: 

Date: 

IN006866 

1 

2/14/18 

Sold LISA BEARE MLA & BOB D'EITH MLA 

To: 104 - 20130 LOUGHEED HWY 
MAPLE RIDGE. BC V2X 2P7 

Reference - P.O.# 

Description/Comments 

2018 EARTH DAY REGISTRATION FEE 

For the Month of February 

Remit To: 
RIDGE MEADOWS RECYCLING SOCIETY 
(Box 283) - 10092-236 Street 

Customer No. 

Maple Ridge V2X 7G2 HST#  
Canada 

Tel : (604) 465-9299 
Fax : () -

Terms Code 

NET 30 DAYS 

Amount 

10.00 

Subtotal before taxes 10.00 

Total taxes 0.00 

Amount due 10.00 

Printed on 100% Recycled Paper; 100% Post-Consumer; 100% Processed Chlorine-Free 







To: Lisa Beare, MLA
104-20130 Lougheed Hwy
Maple Ridge, B. C. V2X 2P7

l_ 
INTER PRINT 

Description 

Red Pocket with gold foil 

New die charge 

courier 

�TURE 

$ -'30�.d L\.

GS 1575 $

GST# RT0001 

Quantity 

1,000 

1 

1 

Prepared by Received by 

Inter Print Ltd. 

INVOICE 

No. 53821 

Date: 24-Jan-2018

Unit Price Amount 

162.00 

90.00 

20.00 

Sub-total 272.00· 

GST 'i3.60 

PST 
17.64 

Total 303.24 

Deposit 

Balance Due 

ID] 
• 
II 120 - 8833 Odlin Crescent, Richmond, B.C. Canada V6X 3Z7 Tel: (604) 231-6061 • 231-6071 Fax: (604) 231-6072 









grummel
Text Box
@ $5 / lb = $40













sackroyd
Typewritten Text
155.30













 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

INVOICE   
 

DATE: 02 March 2018 
 
 
TO:  Lisa Beare, MLA 
 104-20130 Lougheed Hwy 
 Maple Ridge, BC 
 V2X 2P7 
  
 
 
 

Description Number of ads Price per ad TOTAL 

Full page ad for event program, MWC 
Annual Post-Valentine’s Dance Fundraiser 

1 $100.00 $100.00 

TOTAL   $100.00 

 
 
 
Please make the cheque payable to Migrant Workers Centre BC Society. 
   
 
Thank you for your support! 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Suite 302-119 West Pender Street Vancouver, BC V6B 1S5 

Telephone: 604.669.4482 Fax: 604.669.6456  

Email: natalie@wcdwa.ca Website: www.wcdwa.ca 



�' ) 

Affinity Bridge Consulting 

Website Maintenance and Support 

Member Org# JV'dAmount 

Beare, Lisa 275.63 

Chen, Katrina 354.38 

D'Eith 275.63 

James, Carole 393.75 

Singh, Rachna 275.61 

Caucus Share 1,141.88, 

Invoice Total 2,716.88 



Publication: Hamyaari Media Inc. 

Shared MLA Ad-Nowruz Greetings 

Member Org# 

. Beare, Lisa 

Chauhan, Raj 

Darcy, Judy 

D'Eith 

Eby, David 

Elmore, Mable 

Farnworth, Mike 

Glumac, Rick 

Krog, Leonard 

Ma, Bowinn 

Ralston, Bruce 

- Robinson, Selina

Routledge, Janet 

Simpson, Shane 

Caucus Share 

Invoice Total 

JV'd Amount 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42. 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

42.42 

636.30 



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 02/28/2018__________________ ________ _____ __________________________________________________ _________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed      13  EA          0.85 /EA         11.05  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.68 /EA          2.68  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         13.73 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                13.73              0.69 _____________

Total (CAD)         14.42 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

LISA BEARE - MLA
M RIDGE-PITT MEADOWS CONSTITUENCY
104-20130 LOUGHEED HWY
MAPLE RIDGE BC  V2X 2P7

Invoice
Document Number Date
94050435 28-Feb-2018
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 03/06/2018 
























